# MESHARI ALMUTAIRI

Pharmacy (Pharm.D)

## **SUMMARY**

Fresh graduate from Unaizah Collage of Pharmacy (UCP) at Qassim University, with a Doctor of Pharmacy (Pharm.D) degree. Hard working, adaptable and motivated individual. Four years' experience with Team-Based Learning (TBL), which helped me adapt to being part of a team, it also helped me understand different points of view. Very good clinical pharmacy care background, which was the main focus of the curriculum at UCP. Twelve months' experience in different hospitals and SPIMACO.

## **EDUCATION**

17/05/2018

Doctor of Pharmacy (Pharm.D), Qassim University, 2019

## **CONFERENCES**

2017

Dubai International Pharmaceutical & Technologies Conference & Exhibition (DUPHAT), Dubai, UAE,

2017

Pharmacy Research Day, at Qassim University, 2017

### **OBJECTIVE**

- Intend to build a career with a leading pharmaceutical entity, and dedicate my time and utmost effort to the company or hospital.
- Use my clinical pharmacy background and knowledge to assist a pharmaceutical entity to better understand the clinical significance of the manufactured drugs.
- Utilize my background in Team-Based Learning (TBL) to be a contributing part of a team.

### LANGUAGE

**English** 

Arabic

## PERSONAL INFO

Name : Meshari Almutairi Birth date 11/10/1994 Phone

+966 (551082422)

E-mail ph.meshari1@gmai1.com

Address : Unaizah, Qassim, Saudi Arabia

#### **EXPERIENCE**

2017-05/2019

Trained at King Saud Hospital in Unaizah, Bukayriyah General Hospital, and Mater nity and Chil- dren's Hospital in Buraydah, as part of my internship year.

02/2019-0S/2019

Trained at the Saudi Pharmaceutical Industries & Medi- cal Appliances Corporation (SPIMACO) in Qassim.

I was trained at Research & Development, Quality Assur- ance, Quality Control, Production, and Regularity Affairs

Volunteer in college public activities.

These activities gave me the opportunity to engage with patients, and people from different ages, genders, and backgrounds.

Worked at the Family Care hospital as a pharmacist from 25-August-2019 to 30-April-2020.

Began working at Nahdi Pharmacies starting from 1-June-2020 till now.

## PERSONAL SKILL

Communicative
Punctuality
Creativity
Organized
Teamwork

## PROFICIENCY SKILL

Word
Powerpoint
Microsoft Excel